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Andrew Pearce

From: Cakewalk <info@cakewalkcakes.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 10:07 PM

To: Andrew Pearce

Subject: Re: Block

Hi Andrew 

 

Can you alter the price to a range 269,000 to 279,000 thanks 

 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: Andrew Pearce <andrew@tsfn.com.au>  

Date: 19/9/17 10:46 pm (GMT+10:00)  

To: info@cakewalkcakes.com.au  

Subject: Re: Block  

 

What time is good to call you tomorrow  

 

Or is after 5.00 better  

 

Andrew  

 

 

 

. 

 

Andrew Pearce  
Director & Licensed Estate Agent (REIV) 

  

e. andrew@tsfn.com.au 

m. 0419 544 251 

f.  (03) 5443 6742  

The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 

Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location. 

Click here to see reviews from past vendors  

On 19 Sep 2017, at 10:22 pm, "info@cakewalkcakes.com.au" <info@cakewalkcakes.com.au> wrote: 

Hi Andrew 

  

Hope the holiday went well. I loved seeing the photos. 

  

We haven’t heard anything regarding the block since you rang. Is there anything you can tell me? 

  

What do you suggest that we do? 

  

Sorry if you do ring during business hours I don’t answer the phone as I am working in an office. 

 

Thanks � 
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Cupcakes and Custom Cakes 

Julie-Anne 

Cakewalk 



2

BENDIGO VIC 3550 

Phone: 0438 778870 

http://www.facebook.com/CakewalkCakes 
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